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DOC17/188809
Development Consent 250-09-01

Mr Tertius Greyling

Senior Planning Officer

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Greyling
Modification Exhibition - Old Northern Road Quarry (Development Consent 250-09-01)

| refer to your email dated 22 March 2017 requesting comments on the proposed Modification to the
Dixon Sand Old Northern Road Quarry. OEH notes that the proposal involves extending the life of
the quarry by 20 years from 2022 to 2042 and updating the existing conditions of consent.

OEH has reviewed the documentation provided and notes that it is proposed to delete Conditicn 3.12
due to changes in staging of rehabilitation. OEH considers that Condition 3.12 should be replaced by
a condition requiring rehabilitation be undertaken in accordance with the Rehabilitation and

Landscape Plan required by Condition 6.3.

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Marnie Stewart on
marnie.stewart@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

SAM HIGGS '
A/Senior Team Leader Planning
Regional Operations
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